WALKER Cheryl

From: WALKER Cheryl

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:28 AM

To: ‘carla.butler@centurylink.com’

Subject: FW: OPUC Docket ARB 451 -- Notice of Filing

Hi, Carla. Please obtain a good email address for Mr, White, and file a corrected Checklist for the fourteenth
amendment filed on 4/%9/15 at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Cheryi Walker

Administrative Specialist 2

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administative Hearings Division

PO Box 1088

Salem, OR 97308-1038

(503) 378-2849

From: WALKER Cheryl ‘

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:23 AM

To: 'rwhite@quantum-networks.net’; 'carla.butler@centurylink.com'; "intagree@centurylink.com'
Cc: FIMBRES Armandg; 'kay.marinos@state.or.us'

Subject: OPUC Docket ARB 451 -- Naotice of Filing

Docket Name: QUANTUM COMMUNICATIONS LLC

Description: ARB 451{14) -

In the Matter of

QUANTUM COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, and QWEST CORPORATION dba CENTURYLINK QC

Fourteenth Amendment to Interconnection Agreement, Submitted for Commission Approval Pursuant to Section 252(e)
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. Electronically fited by Carla Butler.

Use the link below to view this document:

httn://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HAQ/arb451haq91749.bdf

If you no longer wish to receive notifications in this docket, please contact the Administrative Hearings Division Support
Unit at puc.hearings@state.or.us or (503)-378-6678




